MFT State Licensing Board Contact Information

State Website /Phone
Alabama Website: www.mft.state.al.us
Phone: 334-395-7455
Alaska Website:
las] 'web/cbol/ProfessionalLi 1o /B
ardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx
Phone: 907-465-2551
Arizona Website: https://azbbhe.us/node/558
Phone: 602-542-1895
Arkansas Website: https://abec.statesolutions.us/
Phone: 501-683-5800
California Website: bbs.ca.gov
Phone: 916-574-7841
Colorado Website:
lorad pacific/d Marriage_Family T}
Phone: 303-894-7800
Connecticut Website: www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389372
Phone: 860-509-7603
Delaware Website: https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/

Phone: 302-744-4500

District of Columbia

Website: doh.dc.gov/service/marriage-and-family-therapy-
i .
Phone: 877-672-2174



http://www.mft.state.al.us/
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx
https://azbbhe.us/node/558
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
http://bbs.ca.gov/
http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Marriage_Family_Therapy
http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389372
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
http://doh.dc.gov/service/marriage-and-family-therapy-licensing
http://doh.dc.gov/service/marriage-and-family-therapy-licensing

Florida Website: floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov
Phone: 850-245-4292

Georgia Website: sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
Phone: 844-753-7825

Hawaii Website: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/
Phone: 808-586-3000

Idaho Website: ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=C0OU
Phone: 208-334-3233

Illinois Website: www.idfpr.com/About/About.asp
Phone: 888-473-4858

Indiana Website: www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
Phone: 317-233-4236

Iowa Website: idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-behavioral-

science

Phone: 515-281-0254

Kansas Website: ksbsrb.ks.gov
Phone: 785-296-3240

Kentucky Website: mftky.gov
Phone: 502-782-8809

Louisiana Website: www.lpcboard.org
Phone: 225-295-8444



http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
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Maine

Website:
) /of /professi i ino/ fessi : ]

ors

Phone: 207-624-8623

Maryland Website: https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/Marriage-
-Family-T} .
Phone: 410-764-4732
Massachusetts Website: www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/mh
Phone: 617-701-8683
Michigan Website: www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
Phone: 517-241-0199
Minnesota Website: mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family
Phone: 612-987-6806
Mississippi Website: https://www.swmft.ms.gov/
Phone: 601-987-6806
Missouri Website: pr.mo.gov/marital.asp
Phone: 573-751-0870
Montana Website: http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
Phone: 406-841-2396
Nebraska

Website: http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-

Phone: 402-471-2117
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http://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
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Nevada

Website: marriage.nv.gov/
Phone: 702-486-7388

New Hampshire

Website: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/
Phone: 603-271-2152

New Jersey

Website: www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/Pages/default.aspx
Phone: 973-504-6415

New Mexico

Website:

ing_and_Tl P )
aspx
Phone: 505-476-4622

New York

Website:
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/
Phone: 518-474-3817 Ext. 340

North Carolina

Website: www.nclmft.org
Phone: 919-654-6914

North Dakota Website: https://ndmftlb.org/
Phone: 701-400-2696
Ohio Website: cswmft.ohio.gov
Phone: 614-466-0912
Oklahoma Website: www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth

Phone: 405-522-3696



http://marriage.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/
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http://cswmft.ohio.gov/
http://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth

Oregon Website:
www.oregon.gov/0OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx
Phone: 503-378-5499

Pennsylvania Website:

| ProfessionalLicensine/BoardsCommissions /S

AlWorkersMarri FamilvTl . IProfessionalC ]
ors/Pages/default.aspx

Phone: 717-783-1389

Rhode Island Website: www.health.ri.gov/partners/licensingboards
Phone: 401-222-2828

South Carolina Website: www.lIr.sc.gov/cou/
Phone: 803-896-4658

South Dakota Website:
] /4 i li inol s/ ] : ]

Phone: 605-224-1721

Tennessee Website: https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-

Phone: 615-741-5735

Texas Website: www.dshs.texas.gov/mft/default.shtm
Phone: 512-834-6657

Utah Website:
lon] ] li ing/ iage._family tl html
Phone: 801-530-6628



http://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx
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https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
http://www.dshs.texas.gov/mft/default.shtm
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/marriage_family_therapy.html

Vermont Website: www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-

Phone: 802-828-2390

Virginia Website: www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling
Phone: 804-367-4410

Washington Website:

o] L PermitsandCertifi ProfessionsN
R Undate/Mar {FamileT! :

Phone: 360-236-4700

West Virginia Website: www.wvbec.org/becominganlmft.html
Phone: 800-520-3852

Wisconsin Website:

I .//d . P Professi 'MET/Defaul
Phone: 608-266-2112

Wyoming Website: mentalhealth.wyo.gov
Phone: 307-777-7788
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http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/

